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From: "Daren Condrey" <dcondrey@tliusa.com>
To: "Adelaide Giantelli" <ASG2@nrc.gov>
Date: Fri, Oct 12, 2007 12:37 PM
Subject: Delivery Confirmation

Attached is our confirmation of delivery for three (3) consignments.

Best regards,

DarenITLI
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Mail Envelope Properties (470FA2C3.FB8 9 : 32696)

Subject:
Creation Date
From:

Created By:

Delivery Confirmation
Fri, Oct 12, 2007 12:37 PM
"Daren Condrey" <dcondrey@tliusa.com>

dcondrey@tliusa.com

Recipients
nrc.gov

OWGWPO02.HQGWDOO1
ASG2 (Adelaide Giantelli)

Post Office
OWGWPOO2.HQGWDOO1

Route
nrc.gov

Files
MESSAGE
TEXT.htm
Daren Condrey.vcf
nrc.pdf
Mime.822

Options
Expiration Date:
Priority:
ReplyRequested:
Return Notification:

Concealed Subject:
Security:

Size
96
597
160
22457
33800

Date & Time
Friday, October 12, 2007 12:37 PM

None
Standard
No
None

No
Standard

Junk Mail Handling Evaluation Results
Message is eligible for Junk Mail handling
This message was not classified as Junk Mail

Junk Mail settings when this message was delivered
Junk Mail handling disabled by User
Junk Mail handling disabled by Administrator
Junk List is not enabled
Junk Mail using personal address books is not enabled
Block List is not enabled
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Burtonsville, MD 20866
T "Tel: (301) 421-4324 TLI Form

Fax: (301) 421-4326
OPERATIONS

Quality Plan Rev. 0 NRC Monthly Delivery Notification
Name Signature Date Created

Prepared By: Julio A. Raffo _6/5/07

Reviewed By:_ ,
Approved By:

DELIVERY NOTIFICATION
Number of Pages: 1

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
11545 Rockville Pike
Rockville, MD, 20852-2738
NSIR, DNS, NTWS, M-S T-4 D-8
Attn: Mrs. Adelaide Giantelli
Senior Program Manager (301-415-3521) - Asg2ainrc.sov

In accordance with the Convention on the Physical Protection of Nuclear Materials and in the NRC final
rule of March 26, 1987, Transport Logistics International hereby makes the following delivery
confirmations: I

TLI
REF:

MATERIAL.
IN1•VAnV 1 A TIVN

DEL.
•ON•I•NOR (tC- -•''T •T1Lf"l i

RF ONSTEGNOU 1VQF-XV
MA I

USE-3174
SAM-3026
MNF-3051

TENEX
USEC Paducah
USEC Paducah

71,014 kgs UF6
32,200 kgs UF6
12,267 kgs UF6

USEC Paducah
Korea Hydro
Mitsubishi Nuclear

09/14/07
09/16/07
10/01/07

Daren JCo012/07
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